



NEMANJA STOJILJKOVIC

ICT ENGINEER

ICT Engineer, graphic & web designer, photographer.

Educated myself in computer science and communication technology but always in roll with graphics & images.

I am specialized in photography, graphic design and web design.

I create all elements needed to deliver the best media worthy of recognition.

PROFILE

Name	Nemanja Stojiljkovic
Date of Birth	10. May 1983.
Nationality	Serbian
Driving License	B, B1, BE, C, C1
Languages	Serbian / Native English / B1 German / A2

CONTACT

Phone	+381 (0) 63 8220997
Email	nemanjaness@gmail.com
Web	www.nemanjas.rs
Address	Leskovac, Serbia

- behance.com/nemanjas
- facebook.com/nemanjas.rs
- linkedin.com/in/nemanjas
- instagram.com/nemanjaness

CURRICULUM VITAE Resume

EXPERIENCE

- 2015 - 2016 **GENEKO, BELGRADE**
UI/UX Designer
Web App User Interface and Experience design
- 2014 - 2015 **AVMARKET, BELGRADE**
Content Manager (Magento CMS) (part time)
Content management of online audio/video product store (Full product description, meta tags, images processing ...)
- 2012 - present **FREELANCE**
Graphic and Web Design, Photography
Web design and maintenance, Graphic design, Flash animation, Photography, OS/Network Installation and Maintenance
- 2008 - 2012 **SERBONA LESKOVAC**
Web master, network administrator, chief design officer (part time)
Web page design and maintenance, Online marketing (Web banners, SEO, Google analytics, Social Networking) Graphic design (Logo, Brochure, Flyer, Poster, Catalogue, Business card) Windows Server Installation and Maintenance
- 2002 - 2003 **GRAFIKA LESKOVAC**
Design and prepress
Graphic design (Bill, Package, Branding, Logo, Brochure, Flyer, Poster, Catalogue, Business card) Prepress for offset and digital printing machines

EDUCATION

- 2010-2012 **Professional Master in Communication**
College of Applied Technical Sciences
Final work: Video streaming – Practical solution and transfer quality
- 2006-2008 **Bachelor appl - Electrical Engineering and Computer Science**
College of Applied Technical Sciences
Final work: Wifi vs. 3G
- 2003-2006 **Engineer - Information and Communications**
College of Applied Technical Sciences
Final work: Network Services within the Windows 2003 Server

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Graphic Design		Adobe Photoshop	
Web Design		Corel Draw	
UI/UX Design		Windows OS	
SEO		Audio / Video	

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- LEARNING
- MUSIC
- GAMES
- MOVIES
- TRAVELS
- SPORT